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Kahler, Pam

From: Evenson, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 9:05 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Rude, Nels

Subject: RE: AB 808 Amendment

Can we have a senate version of this amendment for SB 609
Thanks,

Andrew Evenson

Office of State Senator Alberta Darling
State Capitol 317 East

(608) 266-5830

From: Rude, Nels

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 3:10 PM
To: Evenson, Andrew

Subject: FW: AB 808 Amendment

Andrew- Do you plan to do the same>?

From: Rude, Nels

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 3:02 PM
To: Nygren, John

Subject: AB 808 Amendment

Here is the amendment to RRG bill, sending it over to chief clerk this afternoon.

<< File: 13a2106_1 (3).pdf >>

Nels Rude

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89" Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.267.2371

nels.rude@legis.wi.gov
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 3, line 1: delete “and approved” and substitute “, is approved”.
3 2. Page 3, line 2: after “chapter” insert , and has and maintains a risk—based
4 capital ratio of at least 300 percent as determined under the risk-based capital
5 instructions adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners”.

6 (END)




